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Bid Evaluation Report

|. Name of Procuring Agency: Institute of Business Administration, Karachi

[n ]

. Tender Reference No:

ME/02/14-15

3. Tender Description/Name of work/item: Provide & Supply of LED TVs ltems

4. Method of Procurement: Single Stage One Envelope

“ahn

. Tender Published: October 4, 2014 on IBA website & SPPRA web site Serial # 21552

Print & Electronic Media (SPPRA ID No. & News papers names with dates)

=

. Total Bid documents Sold; 03 Companies have collected Tender Documents

7. Total Bids Received: 02

8. Technical Bid Opening date: (if applicable) NA

iProvide details in separate form)

9. No. of Bid technically qualified (if applicable): NA

10, Bid(s) Rejected: NA

Ll. Financial Bid Opening date: October 27, 2014
12. Bid Evaluation Report:
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: : 5 2.5 ; .83 : : :
! Electronics RaHEL082.00 bidder P bidder, Comparative
|"_ - Statement is attached
M/s Al-Wagad n 2™ Lowest
Enterprises Rs.828,360.00 bidder
|
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Muhammad Hanif | Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus

= Sub'wt: RE: PC Agenda for 1st November 2014

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Saturday, November 01, 2014 10:39 AM

To: Muhammad Schail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee; Syed Fahad Jawed / Manager (Finance) @ Main Campus
Subject: Re: PC Agenda for 1st November 2014

Item # 1: Approval for 65 inch LED TV

Decision: The committee approved the award of the tender to

M.s Mars Electronics for 2 65-inch LED TV for Rs.749,092 (including GST).
Budget Approval may be taken through Finance Department,

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 9:39 AM

To: Procurement Committee

Subject: PC Agonda for 1st November 2014

Dear All,

The Chairperson, Procurement Committee is pleased to convene meeting on November 1% 2014 in Meeting Room, 3"
Floor, Fauji Foundation Building Main Campus at 10:00am Sharp. The agenda of the meeting are:

1. Approval for LED TVs

2. Approval for Printing & Supply of Annual Report 2013-14

3.  Approval for Convocation Gold Medals & Shields

4.  Approval for Provide & Supply of Dustbins

5.  Approval for Decoration & Catering Services for Convocation-2014

Other Item(s) may be discussed with permission of the chair.

Thank You,
Syed Jehanzeb
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